



**OFFICE OF THE COUNTY PROSECUTOR
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH**

132 JERSEYVILLE AVENUE
FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2374

(732) 431-7160

RAYMOND S. SANTIAGO
MONMOUTH COUNTY PROSECUTOR

March 28, 2024

Peter Baker
opra+request-59801-a32d456d@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA request dated March 21, 2024

Dear Mr. Baker:

This office received a records request from you via email dated Thursday, March 21, citing the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA) and the common-law right of access. Specifically, you requested the following records:

"1. Emails to and from Michael J. Wojciechowki from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

2. Emails to and from Eric Singer from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

3. Emails to and from Michele Tucker from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

4. Emails to and from Charles Trucillo from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

5. Emails to and from Raymond Santiago from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

6. Emails to and from Marc Lemieux from January 1, 2014 to August 1, 2017 regarding Bryan Alintoff, Rachel Alintoff and Tamara Wilson-Seidle and Philip Samuel Seidle including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

7. Emails to and from Thomas Fichter from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format;

8. *Emails to and from Lori Linskey from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format; (and)*

9. *Emails to and from Tara McClelland from December 1, 2019 to March 21, 2024 regarding Bryan Alintoff and/or Rachel Alintoff including the TO, FROM, SUBJECT, DATE, TIME and all copied individuals as well as all attachments. Please put in a PDF format.”*

Please be advised that your request requires additional time beyond the statutory seven (7) business days to fulfill. OPRA allows custodians to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.i. Specifically, OPRA states that “the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available.”

Your request requires an extension of time until, at a minimum, Friday, April 12.

Very truly yours,

RAYMOND S. SANTIAGO
MONMOUTH COUNTY PROSECUTOR

By: */s/ Mark Spivey*
Mark Spivey
Public Information Officer
OPRA Custodian of Records